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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 27 - Message from President Allen, 

American Chemical Society Event, ASL Hot Water Service Interruption, University City 

Quick Admit Day, and more ... 

 

  
     

A Message from President Brenda A. Allen  
Please take the time to read this important message from 

president Brenda A. Allen in regards to an open forum on 

campus safety and security that will be held from 1 - 2:15 pm, 

Thursday, March 22 at the International Cultural Center in 

Room 104. 

Contact: Vicki Reeves 

Read more 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: American Chemical Society Event 

The student chapter of the American Chemical Society is hosting  

an event titled Opioids: Combating Addiction with Chemistry today  

at 6:50 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Science Building, Room 123. 

Contact: Amar Tung 

Read more 
 

Physical Plant: ASL Hot Water Service Interruption  
Please be advised, there will be a hot water service interruption in the ASL 

for repairs to domestic hot water piping systems from Monday, March 5 - 

Thursday, March 8. 

Contact: Mike Reed 

Read more 

 

April 7: University City | Quick Admit Day 

Quick-Admit Day for Fall 2018 will be held from 11 am – 2 pm on 

Saturday, April 7 at University City. The application fee is waived for all 

attendees. For questions please contact graduate admissions.  

Contact: Morgan Shaw 

Read more 

 

University News 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Margolis Healy.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/American Chemical Society Student Chapter of Lincoln University presents.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LU Scheduled Hot Water Service Interruption for ASL %285-8 March 2018%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/PDF Quick_0.pdf
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CBS affiliate KYW Newsradio recently named West Philadelphia native 

Marquis Butler a Philadelphia Game Changer at the CBS Broadcast Center. 

Read more 
 

WRC Tutoring Hours 
The Writing and Reading Center in Wright Hall is open for tutoring. The 

tutoring hours are Monday through Thursday 11 am to 8 pm, Friday  

11 am to 4 pm, and Sunday 4 to 7 pm. The WRC offers free tutoring to all 

students, on all assignments, at all stages of the writing process. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more 

 

Math Learning Center 
Attached is the Mathematics Learning Center tutoring schedule.  

Contact: Abel Ayele 

Read more  

 

Sports News  
• Williams and Camper Named to the CIAA Men's Basketball All-

Rookie Team 

• Fitzgerald Named to All-CIAA Women's Basketball Team  

• Lincoln Women Earn the #3 Seed for Upcoming CIAA Tournament; 

Men Grab the #4 Seed    

• Lions Battle in Two-Point Loss to Nationally Ranked Trojans 

      Contact: Bob Heller 

 

Campus Store Apparel Sale  
There are still three days remaining in the Campus Store 10% off on all 

apparel sale. Take advantage of this sale today.  

Contact: Gregory McGill 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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127 Wellness Center 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-student-named-cbs-game-changer
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new spring 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/MLC Flyer.png
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/26/williams-camper-named-to-ciaa-mens-basketball-all-rookie-team.aspx?path=mbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/26/fitzgerald-named-to-all-ciaa-womens-basketball-team.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/25/mens-basketball-lincoln-women-earn-3-seed-for-upcoming-ciaa-tournament-men-grab-the-4-seed.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/24/mens-basketball-lions-battle-in-two-point-loss-to-trojans.aspx?prl=636551267636568753
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


